Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorneys At Law
1725 Windward Concourse
Suite 150
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005

Also Admitted in New York
Email: info@telecomcounsel.com

August 17, 2017

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 170146-TX

To Whom It May Concern:

FILED 8/17/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07126-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Telephone: (770) 232-9200
Facsimile: (770) 232-9208

Global Connection Inc. of America d/b/a Stand Up Wireless, Global Connection Holdings
Corporation and Odin Mobile, LLC (the *“Parties”) hereby respectfully request to withdraw,
without prejudice, their Joint Petition for Approval of Transfer of Control. The Parties intend to

re-file in the future.

If you have any questions or if I may provide you with additional information, please do not

hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,

Lance J.M. Steinhart
Managing Attorney
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorneys for Global Connection Inc. of America

d/b/a Stand Up Wireless





